Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

MAY 25 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FROM: MM»»\/

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological
Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Request for Exemption from Annual Radiological Emergency
Preparedness Exercise for Sequoyah

The Sequoyah Nuclear Power Facility is scheduled for an annual joint
exercise on July 17, 1984, Attached is a letter dated April 5, 1984,
from the State of Tennessee advising the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) Region IV of Tennessee's decision not to participate in a
Sequoyah exercise in calendar year 1984, A full participation exercise
for calendar year 1985 for Sequoyah has been scheduled for

February 6-8, 1985. Also attached is a memorandum from FEMA Region IV
dated May 4, 1984, concurring with the State's request.

The last full scale exercise at Sequoyah was held July 13-14, 1982, The
results of this exercise did not necessitate any requirement for a

remedial exercise, Deficiencies identified have been corrected or are
scheduled to be corrected. In accordance with 44 CFR 350,.9, the State of
Tennessee is not required to participate in the Sequoyah exercise scheduled
for July 17, 1984,

We have advised FEMA Region IV that since the State of Tennessee and the
local governments within the 10-mile Emergency Planning Zone for the Sequoyah
Nuclear Facility are eligible to go to a biennial exercise frequency in
accordance with 44 CFR 350,9, they are excused from participation in the
annual exercise scheduled for July 17, 1984, We support the request from

the Tennessee Valley Authority dated April 26, 1984, for an NRC exemption
from the 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.F.l. annual exercise requirement
for State and local governments.

Please let us know of your action in this matter.

Attachments
As Stated
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Federal Emergency Management Agency
Region IV 1375 Peachtree Street, NE  Atlanta, Georgia 30309

May 4, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: RICHARD W. KRIMM, ASSISTANT ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF NATURAL AND TECHNOLOGICAL HAZARDS SL~-NT

ATTENTION: Marlow Stapgler
PRIy
FROM: ﬁfé n C. (Noodard, Jr., Chief

Natural and Technological Hazards Division - RIV

}

i‘,/ State of Tennessee Exercising Its' Option to Cancel
the Sequoyah Nuclear Power Facility Exercise for 1984

SUBJECT:

Attached is a copy of the letter from the State of Tennessee regard-

ing the Sequoyah Exercise. The Tennessee Emergency Management Agency
(TEMA) has requested on April 5, 1984, to cancel participation in the
fequoyah Exercise scheduled for July, 1984.

As established in 44 CFR 350, the State can choose to cancel partici-
pation and exercise its'option. This office concurs with this re-
quest that the Sequoyah Exercise not be required. At this time, the
State of Tennessee has confirmed the rescheduling for Sequoyah on
February 6, 7, and 8, 1985. These dates have been coordinated with
all parties involved.

Should you have any quections regarding this subject, please contact
Ms. Cheryl Stovall at FTS 257-7068.

Attachment




MILITARY DEPARTMENT OF TENNESSEE
TENNESSEE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER
3041 SIDCO DRIVE
NASHVILLE 37204
PHONE (615) 7415181

April 5, 1984

Mr. Major P. May, Director

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Federal Regional Center

Region IV

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Dear Mr. May:

This is to advise you of Tennessee's decision not to participate in a
Sequoyah Exercise in calendar year 1984. Because of the licensing exercise
for the Watts Bar Power Plant, Tennessee would like to postpone a full scale
Sequoyah exercise until the early part of calendar year 1985.

We would like to request that you schedule the RAC to participate in an
exercise for Sequoyah on February 6, 7, 8, 1985. This date has been coordi-
nated with TVA and TVA has coordinated the date with the NRC.

Additionally, we request you tentatively schedule an exercise for the
Watts Bar Power Plant on July 24, 25, 26, 1985,

Your favorable consideration is requested.

Very truly yours,

" "

David R. Inman
Deputy Director

DRI1/b;

ce: Eric Sliger
Hal Fuqua



